

**CORSICANA HIGH SCHOOL**  
**ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB MEETING**

**Monday, March 4, 2019**

---

Vice-President Sarah Keathley called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. The following topics were discussed:

- Financial Report – Mark Jordan presented a financial report, with over \$9000 balance. He stated that the Booster Club fulfilled a request from Coach Autry for hotel rooms for the baseball team, totaling \$741.51, after a schedule change. The request was reflected in this report. Jamie Roman made a motion to accept the report as presented, and the motion passed.
- The February minutes were presented. Mark Jordan made a motion they be accepted as presented. Jamie Roman seconded the motion and the motion passed.
- Committee Reports
  - Jamie Roman reported that the scholarship application for the Booster Club scholarships for 2019 have been sent to Tara Podjenski, CHS Senior counselor. Jamie said she would follow up to make sure all coaches were aware of the scholarship, because it has an April 26<sup>th</sup> application deadline.
  - The gift that we include with 2019 - 2020 Tiger Pride memberships was discussed, noting that we have several months before a decision needs to be made. Coach Wasson offered to help in asking for donations from CHS vendors and local businesses, so that the Booster Club can realize more profit.
- Coaches' Requests
  - Coach Braziel reported that he needs 9 rooms for boys and girls to participate in the Texas Relays. The cost would be \$922.14 at the Holiday Inn Express in Austin. Sarah Keathley made a motion to fulfill this request. The motion was seconded by Jamie Roman and the motion passed.
- Other Business
  - A request for \$1000 was sent for the participants in the Victory Bowl at the end of the year. CHS will have 6 participants. It was discussed that we have previously given \$100 per student athlete. A motion was made by Jamie Roman that we donate \$600 toward the Victory Bowl. Mark Jordan seconded he motion and the motion passed.
  - It was discussed that we need to start thinking of prizes for the new raffle that we plan to have at Meet the Tigers Night. An effort will be made to have prizes that will not cost anything for the Booster Club so that we can have more profit.
  - Coach Wasson reported that a meeting will be held April 17<sup>th</sup> for football parents before Spring Football starts. He invited the Booster Club to participate if we want to use this opportunity to tell parents about the Booster Club.
- A motion was made by Jamie Roman to adjourn the meeting at 6:23pm.
- The next meeting will be April 8th at 6:00pm in the Community Room at Tiger Stadium.